0Oi1L CONSERVATION CoMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

September 20, 1963

Penrose Production Company
Box 507
Lurango, Colorado

Attn: fr. James E. Fitchell

Ke: Penrose Production Company
#3 Florance, NE 4-25N«3¥
Aio Arriba County, New Hexico

Yegar I r:

Notice of Intention to Urill has been received for the adove well and
we note that the acreape dedication plat indicates that there are
135,91 acres within this quarter~section.

Tapacito Fool Rules reguire that administrative approval ojf this
nen-standard unit be seoured prior to production.  Applicatlion

for edministrative approval should be directed to ir. 4. L Forter, Jr.
Secretary-Lirector, 0tl Conservation Commisston, Box 871, Santa Fe,
Naw Mexico. Approval should be acked under the terms of Order
R-1670-C, Eule 5(b). All offset operators to the Quarter-section
should also be notified of your application or if possible, walvers
should be secured from offsets in order to expedite approval.

If any further information is desired, please contact us.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Liatrict #3
ECA2%s

ce: OCC, Santa Fe, N.M,
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